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Drawer D

. Monument, New Mexico
I March 29, 1957

,/l

ex1co 01l Conservation Commission
Box 871
d¥§anta Fe, New Mexico

Re: Dual Completion for Baker No. 2
éf 7 in Paddock and Penrose-Skelly
* 0il Pools.

Gentlemen:

By this letter of application Amerada Petroleum Corporation 3
wishes to state the following: b U,JL)

(A) That Amerada Petroleum Corporation Baker No. 2
located 660 feet from the south line and 660
e feet from the east line of Section 10, Township
eacﬁ ' 22 South, Range 37 East, was completed April 1, <
! 1946, at a total depth of 5205 feet in the
Y, i Padd ock Pool. The attached Exhibit "A" shows
i R the location of this well on the Amerada A.B.
o s Baker lease together with the location of all
E«K B offset wells.

Q% $:\ - (B) That the subject well has 7" casing set at 5205
A eet and cemented with 350 sacks of cement.

) - he well is an oil well producing from the per—

& 4iat - forated interval from 5115 to 5125 feet in the

S & ﬁ; }g& Paddock Pool.

5 g} C) That the applicant proposes to dually complete

B the well in the following manner: (Exhibit "B")

i (l) Perfarate the 7" casing within the approx~
. imate interval from 3495 to 3640 feet

3  opposite the Penrose-Grayburg farmation,
, ﬁ%, Penrose~Skelly Pool,

5(2) Set dual completion packer below these
perforations at approximately 5000 feet
to separate the two pay zones.

(3) Produce the Paddock oil through 2-3/8"
0D regular tubing below the dual comple-
tion packer,

24 ’§§1§g (4) Produce the Penrose-Skelly oil through a
p_;% L. parallel 2-3/8" OD regular tubing string
ké",* éi\ above the packer,
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(D) That by granting permission to the applicant to
produce this well as a dual completion with oil
from the Permrose-Grayburg formation and oil from
the Paddock is in the interest of conservation
and the proteetion of correlative rights.

(E) That the manner and method of the proposed dual
completion is mechanically feasible and practical,

Therefore, Amerada Petroleum Corporation requests that the 0il
Conservation Commission set a certain day on which this application
may be heard and after said hearing grant permission to the applicant
to produce this well as a dual completion.

Respectfully submitted,

AMERADA PETROLEUM CORPORATION

S

2y L"’I A
D. C. Capps Y
District Superintendent
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